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February 27, 2023

Via E-Mail

Tom Rust, Esq.

Staff Director and Chief Counsel
United States House of Representatives
Committee on Ethics

1015 Longworth HOB

Washington, D.C. 20515-6328

Re: In the Matter of U.S. Rep. Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez (D-NY),
Committee on Ethics Review of OCE Rev. 22-8546

Though no Ethics violation has been found, the Office of Congressional Ethics (“OCE”)
did identify that there were delays in paying vendors for costs associated with the
Congresswoman’s attendance at the Met Gala. The Congresswoman finds these delays
unacceptable, and she has taken several steps to ensure nothing of this nature will ever happen
again.

However, while regrettable, this matter definitively does not rise to the level of a
violation of House Rules or of federal law. Even after OCE’s exhaustive review of the
Congresswoman’s personal communications, there is no evidence that she ever intended to avoid
these expenses. To the contrary, the record clearly shows that the Congresswoman always
understood that she had to pay for these expenses personally — and she even worked with the
undersigned counsel prior to the event to ensure that she complied with all applicable ethics
rules.

We are confident the Committee on Ethics will dismiss this matter.

Sincerely,

David Mitrani

Counsel for Congresswoman Ocasio-Cortez



